NOOS

4 K UNITED STATES I l

N e o NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMM!, SION
g, : } WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555
%"t g o"'

...'. =

JN -7 1988
Docket Nos., 50-445/446
MEMORANDUM FOR: The Acomic Safety and Licensing Board for Comanche Peak

(P, 8., Bloch, W. H, Jordan, K, A, McCollom, E, B, Johnson)

FROM: Cliristopher |, Grimes, Director
Comanche Peak Project Division
Office of Special Projects

SUBJECT: OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS REPORT OF INQUIRY Q4-87-014
(BOARD NOTIFICATION NO. 88-05)

Enclos ¢ s a copy of the subject Office of Investigations Report. In Board
Notification ho. 86-20, the staff provided you with Ol Report No. 4-85-008
which examined circumstances surrounding the failure of Texas Utilities
Electric Company to provide the Management Analysis Company report on a timely
basis in response to a discover =~quest by the intervenor. The staff review
of ar August 14, 1987 motion f1 + . ' Braz~® Electric Power Cooperative with
the ASLB revealed information t. 2 sta. ' thought might af .:t Ol's
investicative conclusions as reported in 4-85-008. Therefore, the staff
requested an investigation of the matter.

This notification is to inform you of the results of the CI investigation
which is reported in Ol Report of Inquiry Q4-87-014,

Christopher I, Grimes, Director
Comanche Peak Project Division

Office of Special Projects

Enclosure:
0l Report
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original cigned by:
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